
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS READINESS & INTEGRATION ORGANIZATION 

MEMORANDUM FOR HQ RIO 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Request for Late Order Submission exceeding suspense 

1. I am requesting orders inside of the required 30 days to submit orders requests for Individual
Reservist initial travel in accordance with DAFMAN 36-2136 para 1.3.2. and HQ RIO guidance.

2. I am not able to move these dates to conform with the 30-day requirement due to severe
mission impact that would degrade unit's mission capability.

3. I understand that if the request cannot be processed due to a system outage or the start date of
the tour is within one business day, I will be required to request a VOCO that must be signed by
an O-6 or above, civilian equivalent, or commander using this form. This request will be routed
and approved by my Detachment CC who is on G-Series orders.

4. Justification:

a. myFSS Case Number:
b. Active-Duty POC:
c. Outbound Travel Date:
d. Initial Report/End Date:


	FROM: ORG/OFFICE SYMBOL
	Text7: EXAMPLE - MSgt Joe Smith, 123-45-6789, departing 13 Mar 24 from HOR to Edwards AFB, CA for 5 days of Annual Training performing tests in connection with aircraft stress. Order end date with return to HOR will be 22 Mar 24.  If not approved, org/unit’s mission will experience severe degradation.
	Text9: JOE A. SMITH, Colonel, USAF
Supported Commander/O-6/Civ equivalent

	Text1: 00000000
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	Date2_af_date: 3/19/24
	Date3_af_date: 3/19/24
	Date4_af_date: 3/22/24


